STATE OF

RE: extension-TR01

Ibarker@aumining.net <lbarker@aumining.net>
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

elliott-progress comes slow in 2020

-need an extension on TRO1 30 days

-60 day extension for M-2014-045 amendment
lance barker

mineral mountain gold

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Re: extension-TR01
From: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Date: Mon, November 16, 2020 9:36 am
To: Lance Wayne Barker <lbarker@aumining.net>

Lance,

Please see the attached approval of your extension request.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Elliott Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist
Minerals Regulatory Program

COLORADO
=

| am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Elliott.Russell@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/drms

On Sun, Nov 15, 2020 at 5:48 PM <Ibarker@aumining.net> wrote:

lance barker
mineral mountain gold

elliott-yes, i will need a 30 day extension to respond to the adequacy review letter.

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 7:51 AM
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